Swapnil Sutar

Subject: FW: Need approval on SVD stellar - Chennai Subway

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
B | & +91 9987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Sent: 31 October 2024 18:12

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Need approval on SVD stellar - Chennai Subway

Ok

Regards,
Lovejot

Get Outlook for i10S

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 6:11:22 PM

To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need approval on SVD stellar - Chennai Subway

Dear lovejot Sir,
Kindly provide your approval on below SVD for Chennai Subway.




SINGLE VENDOR DECLARATION

Date: 31-10-2024 PO No TFSCPL/P0O/24-25/000652

PO Amt 20,11,073.95
Without GST)23,69,609.00With GST))

Vendor Name STELLAR GASTRONOM PRIVATE LIMITED

Product Description: All equipment’s Unit / Project Name CHN SUBWAY T4 - SHA

Justification:

Only known supplier. (List of the suppliers which were contacted below
and the specific reasons why each was not a viable source).

Only known qualified supplier or item. (List the qualifications that each
source or items meet. If another supplier offers a similar item, provide the
item identification, supplier information and comparable pricing).

Supplier proprietary item. (The selected supplier is the only
manufacturer of this item. List the reasons why no substitute item can be
used and if no similar item is available)

Franchise / Management / User Dept Directed. (Provide a copy of letter,
or memo or e-mail specifically directing this source. The requirement is
that all materials and equipment for the subway must be supplied
exclusively by Steller, which is the sole supplier. Therefore, it is
mandatory to purchase the equipment from Steller, justifying the
award of this order to them..




Item / Rate Contracted. (Provide copy of the contract /
agreement)

Prepared By

Approved By

Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar
H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 October 2024 17:07

To: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Stellar Proforma invoice for reference..

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 October 2024 14:01

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K
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From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 October 2024 14:00

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>;
Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Hi Azmath,
Kindly share PO details and ask Purchase team to raise APR for the same so that I can take the funds from Treasury and process as soon as possible.

@ Karthik- I hope there are no open advances for this party which can cause for holding fresh advance. Please get the information from team if required.

Regards,
Parag Pandey

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 31 October 2024 13:55

To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhruv Shetty <dhruv.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth
Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>;
Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <raghavan.srinath@gmail.com>

Subject: Fw: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Hi Parag
We need to make this payment towards the equipment’s for upcoming new subway outlet at T4 Chennai
Request you to do the needful ASAP and share UTR for us to further co ordinate

Regards



Azmath

Sent from Outlook for 10S

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2024 12:57 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Fw: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Hi Sir,
We have to make payment for T4 subway team. Request your support to take it forward to finance..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 12:47 PM

To: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shanmugam K <shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; John
Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Hi Manisha,

We are processing the payment for the attached Pl. Please share the timelines for the delivery of the same.
Dear Karthik,

Please proceed with the payment.

Thanks Regards,



Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

@ s
K -

From: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 30 October 2024 12:01

To: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shanmugam K <shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; K S
Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi,

| have shared final Pl yesterday. Please let me know if you did not get it.
Thanks & Regards,

Manisha Mishra

STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT LTD

A-2, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase-l|

New Delhi-110028

Cell:- +91 8800994724



Mail:- Kessales@stellargastronom.com
Web:- www.stellargastronom.com

From: Sonam Trikha

Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2024 11:46 AM

To: Noel Dias ; MANISHA ; Karthick K ; Azmath Baig ; Abdul Baseer

Cc: Karthick Dunna ; Shama Nair ; Samarth Rastogi ; Soni Viswanathan ; Rajan Desai ; Anup Salvi ; Amit Singh ; Shanmugam K ; John Victor M ; K S Somasundaram ; Suraj
Kumbhar ; NSO

Subject: RE: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Dear Manisha,
PI seems to be fine.

Regards,
Sonam Trikha

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 October 2024 18:22

To: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Azmath Baig
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

Importance: High

Hi Sonam/ Abdul,
Please approve to proceed with the payment.
Thanks Regards,

Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.



CELERRATIMG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

@ s

From: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 29 October 2024 15:08

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Azmath Baig
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

Subject: STELLAR | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Abdul/Sonam,

Please find attached PI for Satellite Store # 56933 - 1.

Kindly go through it carefully and confirm so that the franchisee can remit the payment and we can proceed further.

Mr. Karthik K,

Once Sonam/Abdul confirms on the PI kindly remit the amount as per instructions so that we can arrange inventory for your store.

Please use following bank details for all your transactions:

[BANK DETAIL FOR RTGS/NEFT TRANSFER :

IBeneﬁciary Name . STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT. LTD.

[Bank Name ¢ [KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK,

|Bank Branch Address 28§ COMMUNITY CENTER, NARAINA INDUSTRIAL AREA,
PHASE-1, NEW DELHI — 110028
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[IFSC Code L [KKBK0004574
IBank Account Number . 6711575677
IBank Account Type . [OD

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

From: Noel Dias

Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2024 12:04 PM

To: Karthick K ; MANISHA ; Sonam Trikha ; Azmath Baig ; Abdul Baseer

Cc: Karthick Dunna ; Shama Nair ; Samarth Rastogi ; Soni Viswanathan ; Rajan Desai ; Anup Salvi ; Amit Singh ; Shanmugam K ; John Victor M ; K S Somasundaram ; Suraj
Kumbhar ; NSO

Subject: RE: DETAILS REQUIRED | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Thanks Karthik,

Dear Manisha,

Please find below details in trail mail as required. Please proceed with the final PO for Payment and Delivery of the material and Equipment urgently.
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

Sent: 29 October 2024 11:39

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Azmath Baig
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

Hi Team,
Please find the below details,

-STORE# -56933-1

- COMPANY NAME - TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED

- CONTACT NAME - Azmath Baig / Karthick K

-GST#-33AADCB2762L1ZP

-PAN# - AADCB2762L

- BILLING ADDRESS - Central Kitchen, Next to S2 Police Station, Chennai International Airport, Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600027
- SHIPPING ADDRESS - Central Kitchen, Next to S2 Police Station, Chennai International Airport, Chennai, Tamil Nadu - 600027
- CONTACT #-9941186480

- EMAIL -- Azmath.Baig@travelfoodservices.com / Karthick.K@travelfoodservices.com

Regards,
Karthick
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From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 October 2024 11:27

To: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer
<abaseer@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

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

HI Karthik/ Azmath,
Could you please share the below details Urgently.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELERRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 29 October 2024 10:17

To: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Noel Dias
<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: DETAILS REQUIRED | | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Hi,
Please share the following information for the PI:

- STORE #

- COMPANY NAME

- CONTACT NAME
-GST#

- PAN #

- BILLING ADDRESS

- SHIPPING ADDRESS
- CONTACT #

- EMAIL

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

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 5:27 PM

To: Azmath Baig ; MANISHA ; Abdul Baseer ; Noel Dias ; Karthick K

Cc: Karthick Dunna ; Shama Nair ; Samarth Rastogi ; Soni Viswanathan ; Rajan Desai ; Anup Salvi ; Amit Singh ; Shanmugam K ; John Victor M ; K S Somasundaram ; Suraj
Kumbhar ; NSO

Subject: RE: DRAFT PO | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Dear Manisha,

Draft PO seems to be fine.
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Regards,
Sonam Trikha

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 28 October 2024 16:26

To: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Noel Dias
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

Dear Noel
Request we accelerate the process here !
Let me know if anything required from ops end for quick closure s

Regards
Azmath

From: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 3:37 PM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shanmugam K <shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; K S
Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: DRAFT PO | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

You don't often get email from kessales@stellargastronom.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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Dear Abdul,

Please find attached revised Draft PO for Satellite store 56933 - 1. Changes are highlighted in yellow.
Kindly check and confirm if there is need any other modification

Thanks & Regards,

Manisha Mishra

STELLAR GASTRONOM PVT LTD

A-2, Shopping Centre, Naraina Industrial Area Phase-l|

New Delhi-110028

Cell:- 491 8800994724

Mail:- Kessales@stellargastronom.com
Web:- www.stellargastronom.com

From: Abdul Baseer

Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 11:12 AM

To: Sonam Trikha ; kessales@stellargastronom.com ; Noel Dias ; Karthick K ; Azmath Baig ; Suraj Kumbhar ; NSO ; ASHU

Cc: Karthick Dunna ; Shama Nair ; Samarth Rastogi ; Soni Viswanathan ; Rajan Desai ; Anup Salvi ; Amit Singh ; Shanmugam K ; John Victor M ; K S Somasundaram
Subject: RE: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Manisha, as discussed.

From: Abdul Baseer

Sent: 28 October 2024 11:11

To: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shanmugam K <shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; K S
Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>

Subject: RE: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K
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Dear Manisha, Please share final PO to proceed with payment for satellite location.

Regards,
AB.

From: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>

Sent: 28 October 2024 10:47

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shanmugam K <shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Dear Manisha,
Please share the Draft PO asap.

Regards,
Sonam Trikha

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 October 2024 15:55

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Azmath Baig
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
Subject: Re: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Hi Abdul/ Manisha,
Ware still waiting for the final PO for equipment's. Please share the same urgently without further delay.

Get Outlook for Android
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From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 5:07:02 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
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

Dear Manisha, Please see attached Edit list, please proceed with PO.

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 11:07

To: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup
Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shanmugam K <shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M
<johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Hi Sonam,
Please go with English Signage only, which is your standard size. We can fix the same at Facade..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 11:04 AM
To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>;
Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO @travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai
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<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Shanmugam K
<shanmugam.k@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Karthick,
Please confirm the signage size as well.

Regards,
Sonam Trikha

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 23 October 2024 22:06

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>;
Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai
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
Please find the updated file of required details.
Kindly do the needful.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 3:05 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>
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Cc: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit
Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Adding TFS team.
Dear All,
Please share the required details as mentioned in the trail mail.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELEBRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

FFi . J e weenm
K

From: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>

Sent: 23 October 2024 11:58

To: Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Subject: FW: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Azmath,
Please find the attached Edit list, request you to make the changes in edit list for small wares and compliance items.

Also confirm on below points asked by Manisha.
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Regards,
Sonam Trikha

From: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 22 October 2024 16:18

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel
Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravinder <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>

Subject: EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 - 1 SATELLITE STORE | KARTHICK K

Dear Abdul/Sonam,
We have received the Full Set Drawing for your SATELLITE Store # 56933 - 1. Kindly confirm for our records that this is the final floor plan.
Please find attached Edit List for Store in Excel Format.
Kindly go through it carefully and provide your comments on the following and forward the final revert on Edit list.
1. Items not ordered are highlighted Yellow.
2. Items highlighted Green:
1. Item : LIGHT : We don’t supply C6 Light.

2. Item 23 : SIGNAGE : Our standard size of signage is 90.75” x 18” but in missing item list you have mentioned 72” x 15”. Please check as we can
provide only as per standard size only.

o

Please go through all the items listed in Small ware and Hygiene Compliance section and confirm the quantities required.

You are requested to send us your acceptance on the KES TERMS & CONDITIONS OF SALE as attached on the address mentioned below.
Feel free to contact the undersigned in case of any query.

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

From: MANISHA

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:22 PM

To: Abdul Baseer ; Sonam Trikha ; Karthick K

Cc: Azmath Baig ; Amit Singh ; John Victor M ; Noel Dias ; Lalit Chauhan ; Karthick Dunna ; Soni Viswanathan ; Ravinder
Subject: Re: INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PREPARING THE EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 | KARTHICK K

Dear Abdul,
As discussed, This is Satellite Store and | am working on the same will share you Edit List shortly.

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

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 12:03 PM

To: Sonam Trikha ; MANISHA ; Karthick K

Cc: Azmath Baig ; Amit Singh ; John Victor M ; Noel Dias ; Lalit Chauhan ; Karthick Dunna ; Soni Viswanathan ; Ravinder
Subject: RE: INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PREPARING THE EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 | KARTHICK K

Dear Manisha, Please process also update if this email trial is for Mother store or Satellite store ?

Please call me or Sonam for clarification.
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From: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>

Sent: 21 October 2024 10:48

To: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

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
Please find the missing items list and share the edit list.

Regards,
Sonam Trikha

From: MANISHA <kessales@stellargastronom.com>

Sent: 18 October 2024 11:03

To: Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel
Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravinder <ravinder.kumar@stellargastronom.com>

Subject: INFORMATION REQUIRED TO PREPARING THE EDIT LIST | REMODEL STORE #56933 | KARTHICK K

Dear Sonam,
Please find attached Missing Item List. Please help us to provide required details for raising Edit List for the above Store.

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

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 10:48 AM

To: Karthick K ; Abdul Baseer ; kessales@stellargastronom.com ; kessales2@stellargastronom.com

Cc: Azmath Baig ; Amit Singh ; John Victor M ; Noel Dias ; Lalit Chauhan ; Karthick Dunna ; Soni Viswanathan
Subject: RE: 56933-1 : Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Dear Karthick,
Abdul have sent an email to KES for sharing the Edit List, this is the step only as soon as we get it we will review it and will give a go ahead.

Regards,
Sonam Trikha

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 18 October 2024 10:39

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; kessales@stellargastronom.com; kessales2 @stellargastronom.com

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel
Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: 56933-1 : Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Team,

Kindly update the further steps, we have to move faster here..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 17 October 2024 16:53

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Sonam Trikha <strikha@subway.in>; kessales@stellargastronom.com; kessales2 @stellargastronom.com

Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel
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Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Karthick Dunna <kdunna@subway.in>
Subject: 56933-1 : Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Manisha,

Please process the Edit List for 56933-1.

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 11 October 2024 14:00

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate <lkate @subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Karthik,

Please find attached full set for Subway cart & back kitchen area.

WAY
Aastha Paradkar
Project (West)
EVERSUB India Pvt Ltd.
6th Floor, AWFIS,
Vaman Techno Centre Makwana Road,
Marol Andheri East,
Mumbai :- 400059
9167641601

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 11 October 2024 13:56

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

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

Can you please share the full set of drawings at priority basis. We have to open the outlet at earliest.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 10 October 2024 14:30

To: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate <lkate@subway.in>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Aastha, Please attach once full GFC, the attachment has only back room.

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 09 October 2024 15:35

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Cc: Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate <lkate @subway.in>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Abdul,

Please find attached 56933 cart back kitchen GFC set as per requirement for your approval.

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

From: Aastha Paradkar

Sent: 07 October 2024 12:10

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Cc: Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate <lkate @subway.in>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Karthick,

Tomorrow in the 2nd half, I will share with you the GFC set in the kitchen area.

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

Sent: 04 October 2024 19:18

To: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Cc: Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate <lkate @subway.in>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Aastha,

Can you please share the kitchen layout for the same..
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Regards,
Karthick

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 30 September 2024 10:11

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate <lkate@subway.in>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi All,

Please check the required GFC drawing set for 56933 for Subway Cart, Chennai.

WAY’

Aastha Paradkar

Project (West)

EVERSUB India Pvt Ltd.

6th Floor, AWFIS,

Vaman Techno Centre Makwana Road,
Marol Andheri East,

Mumbai :- 400059

9167641601

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 26 September 2024 14:48

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate
<lkate@subway.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M
<johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Abdul,
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According to T4 Terminal we can proceed the facade design according to our norms, AAl has not provided any restrictions in that but we have to share our electrical
requirement to AAl for load availability from there switch room.

Kitchen part we have to provide safety parameters like smoke detectors.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 26 September 2024 11:22

To: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
K'S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Latika Kate <lkate@subway.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Karthick please do the needful.

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 26 September 2024 09:45

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Karthick K
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
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Please share Airport Guidelines.

WAY
Aastha Paradkar
Project (West)
EVERSUB India Pvt Ltd.
6th Floor, AWFIS,
Vaman Techno Centre Makwana Road,
Marol Andheri East,
Mumbai :- 400059
9167641601

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 25 September 2024 16:01

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
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; John Victor M <johnvictor.m @travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Approved.

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 25 September 2024 10:48

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

On layout approval is received; hence, please give your approval on GFC drawing preparation.

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

Sent: 25 September 2024 10:44

To: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan
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

Layout is approved from our end, Please proceed further..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>
Sent: 23 September 2024 16:16
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To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan
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

As discussed, please find attached revised Furniture layout with added additional griller.

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

Sent: 23 September 2024 16:12

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

As discussed in con-call with Mr. Saeed, share the revised layout adding one griller ASAP..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 23 September 2024 15:56

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

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

As discussed, Please approve the layout so accordingly I will share the GFC Set.

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
Sent: 23 September 2024 14:40
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To: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Please find the below remarks in yellow highlighted,

Note-
1. DMB is coming on wall because of low height ( only 4nos. 32 DMB can fix on wall. please check below image for your reference) -- Noted on the same, will align
the team accordingly.

’ yo e S L M

32 DMB 4NOS. HORIZONTAL

p

» EXISTING MATERIAL

2. Door width 2’-6” is mentioned in AutoCAD file received from your side but we require door width 3’-0” hence I have revised the drawing. — As discussed, we will
re-work on the door. While we carrying the works

Regards,
Karthick
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From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 23 September 2024 14:23

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
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karthik,

Please find attached revised Furniture layout for your approval, as per new measurement received from your side.

Note-
1. DMB is coming on wall because of low height ( only 4nos. 32” DMB can fix on wall. please check below image for your reference)

’ Y& N

32 DMB 4NOS. HORIZONTAL

PR 4

~

. EXISTING MATERIAL

2. Door width 2°-6” is mentioned in AutoCAD file received from your side but we require door width 3’-0” hence I have revised the drawing.

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

Sent: 19 September 2024 19:38

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Please find the revised CAD file for Front Counter, other files layouts are same but attaching again.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 19 September 2024 18:17

To: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Karthik, please provide the updated autocad post moving this front wall.

34



From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 19 September 2024 16:14

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

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

Please share all dimensions for the shop.

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

Sent: 19 September 2024 16:10

To: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

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

Subject: Re: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Aastha,

As discussed, Check the feasibility with layout. We can provide 3 feet between the equipment at FOH counter.
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We have a space, attached details for the same..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; K’ S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; Rahul
Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate <lkate@subway.in>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>;
Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Karthik,

As discussed, please find herewith attached the subway cart design for checking the measurement.

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
Sent: 19 September 2024 12:06
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
<azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>;
Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Aastha,

As discussed, share the Equipment layout file. Will check the feasibility on the site and update back on the same.

Regards,
Karthick

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Sent: 18 September 2024 17:44

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate
<lkate@subway.in>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Murchana Devi <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup
Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sir,
Standard space require up to 3’-0” to 3°-6”.

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

Sent: 18 September 2024 16:40

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

Adding the Chennai Team.
Dear Aastha,
What is the required space that is recommended. We don’t have more space available at this unit. Please suggest what can be done.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELERRATIMG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

FFd . e weensm

From: Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>
Sent: 18 September 2024 11:48
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To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>; Latika Kate
<lkate@subway.in>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sir,

I have tried to place equipment in layout, but in service counter and back counter alley space, I'm getting only 2°3” only. This is not recommended. Please check the below
image for reference.

-------

SATELLITE CART

WAY
Aastha Paradkar
Project (West)
EVERSUB India Pvt Ltd.
6th Floor, AWFIS,
Vaman Techno Centre Makwana Road,
Marol Andheri East,
Mumbai :- 400059
9167641601

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 17 September 2024 16:14
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To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>;
K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Saurabh Gautam <sgautam@subway.in>; Rahul Pandita <rpandita@culinarybrands.in>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Importance: High

Hi Abdul/ Aastha,

Request you to kindly share the Layout for Subway Satellite store at Chennai. We need to same to get it approved from Airport. It has been around 15 days now and we
have not yet received the first Cut layout. Please respond at the earliest and how long will it take to get the Layout.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELEBRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
YEARS
-l FER . J e weenm
K | oner

From: Noel Dias

Sent: 12 September 2024 11:28

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Aastha Paradkar <aparadkar@subway.in>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Importance: High

Hi Abdul,
Awaiting Layout for Chennai Satellite Store. Please share the same at the earliest.
Thanks Regards,

Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.
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CELERRATIMG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

@ s

From: Noel Dias

Sent: 10 September 2024 16:19

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>
Subject: FW: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport
Importance: High

HI Abdul,
Kindly help us with the layout for approval. This is for the Chennai Satellite store.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELERRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

FFd . e weenm

From: Noel Dias

Sent: 03 September 2024 11:51

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh
<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Importance: High
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Hi Abdul,

Further to the Subway satellite store at Chennai, Please find attached LOD for the location. | have looped in Karthick from our team in Chennai who will help you with
anything required further. Please share the layout for our approval at the earliest.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELEBRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS

@ e o
I{ i

From: Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 September 2024 23:03

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Noel,
Please find the attached details of Layouts for Subway..

Regards,
Karthick

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 9:37 AM

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth
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Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

@Noel — Kindly have all the requirements needed from ops team shared at one go ( instead of bits n pieces ) as it is consuming lot time and energy
@Karthick — kindly share the requested details

Regards

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 5:27 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Importance: High

Hi Azmath,
The Number has been applied for Subway Satellite Store. We will need to wait for it to come. meanwhile please share the CAD file for the location | can request them to

start the design and layout.

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

Sent: 26 August 2024 15:14

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Hi Noel
Do share next steps here

Regards
Azmath

From: Azmath Baig

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2024 12:39 PM

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

Hi Noel - Attached Details as requested !

Regards

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Thanks Shruti,
Hi Azmath,

Could we please have the attached SAP for Chennai location | will then add the Projected PNL to proceed.
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Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELEBRATIMNG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 August 2024 16:55

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Noel,

Please find attached estimated P&L for Subway satellite Store at Chennai
Thanks & Regards

Shruti Shroff

Senior Manager-Finance
TFS Kolkata

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 6:07 PM

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi

45



<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Shruti
Please share as requested

Regards
Azmath

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 5:32 PM

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

Please find attached Sample SAP and PNL sheet for Subway Satellite Store at Chennai. Kindly fill in the required details and share the same for Approval at the earliest.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELERRATIMG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972

YEARS
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From: Noel Dias
Sent: 12 August 2024 16:33
To: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Amit Singh
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<amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai
<rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff <shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh
<vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Importance: High

HI Samarth,

The Subway Team have applied for the Store Number at their US head office. The number will be generated and come to us by 5™ September as it take 22 days for it to
generate. Post the Store number they will start with the drawings and other process. | will keep you posted on the same once received.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
DGM-Brand Development.

CELERRATING
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Samarth Rastogi <samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 12 August 2024 16:18

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Amit Singh
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
Kindly reply, we need to move quickly on this.

Regards
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Samarth

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, August 12, 2024 3:31 PM

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Shruti Shroff
<shruti.shroff@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipul Parikh <vipul.parikh@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Noel
Kindly advise we need to start ASAP

Regards
Azmath

From: Azmath Baig

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2024 9:53 AM

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
Please advise

Regards
Azmath

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, August 9, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
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
Please let us know the next step for the satellite store.

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

Sent: 08 August 2024 12:40

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
As discussed the payment is made attached is the UTR Details , Kindly initiate next steps QUICKLY
Karthick - Kindly share the work progress tracker with task ownership and timelines from here on
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Regards

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 7:20 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Dear Team,
Please confirm if the same is processed. Please share the UTR number.

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

Sent: 02 August 2024 14:05

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

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

50



Hi Parag — Kindly initiate the payment process
Attaching approval mails for your reference

Regards
Azmath

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 1:45 PM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
<karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarth Rastogi
<samarth.rastogi@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajan Desai <rajan.desai@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Importance: High

Hi Azmath,

The payment will need to be done first. Post payment they will create a Store Code and then share an invoice for the same on the store number. Please process it ASAP. Rs.
1,25,000+18% GST is towards Franchise Fees of the store completely.

Thanks Regards,
Noel Dias.
Brand Development.

CELEBRATIMG
Creating memories and inspiring
happiness through food, since 1972
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From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 02 August 2024 12:49

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
Do share the payment details (invoice / Amount with break up / agreement etc) will aligh concern team accordingly

Regards
Azmath

From: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2024 12:38 PM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K
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

Thanks Abdul,

Dear Azmath/ Amit,

Please have this Payment Processed for Subway Satellite Store as mentioned in trail mail.

Dear Irfan/ Karthik,

Please take a note of the trail mail and ensure we follow all necessary norms before opening of the store.
Thanks Regards,

Noel Dias.
Brand Development.
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From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: 02 August 2024 11:19

To: Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: FW: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi, FYL

From: Abdul Baseer

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K'S Somasundaram
<ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Dear Soni,

- The satellite location fee will be Rs.1,25,000+18% GST.
- The cart is for events or open space for limited time but here we have space so satellite store will be approved with limited equipment’s according to policy.
- Separate POS has to be installed for this location.

- Mother store is due for remodelling so it has to be remodelled before opening the satellite store.

From: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:57 AM

To: Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K'S Somasundaram
<ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>
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Cc: Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Lalit,
Our store code is 56933

Thanks
Amit K Singh

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:47:31 AM

To: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Some people who received this message don't often get email from Ichauhan@subway.in. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

@Azmath Baig please mention the restaurant ID for Chennai airport

From: Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:46 AM

To: Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K’ S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni
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
Under which franchise number satellite is required please let me know to get back with further details.

Looking at the image I advise to put a satellite store instead of cart.
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From: Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 9:01 AM

To: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan
<soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Abdul Baseer <abaseer@subway.in>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Abdul as this will be a satellite location, hence would need certain directions & procedure.
@Abdul Baseer

Regards
Lalit

From: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 7:16 PM

To: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <Ichauhan@subway.in>
Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

Hi Soni - Karthick (Area Manager ) Visited Last week and evaluated site
And conveyed its good to go
Kindly advise next steps here please

Regards
Azmath

From: K S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:26 PM

To: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Lalit Chauhan <lchauhan@subway.in>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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@Lalit Chauhan Could you please align Karthik to support TFS on this ?

Best,
Somu

From: Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 12:24 PM

To: K'S Somasundaram <ksomasundaram@everstonecapital.com>

Cc: Amit Singh <amit.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Srinath Raghavan <srinath.raghavan@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Subway Cart - Chennai Airport

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Dear Somu,

We discussed. Request if you can arrange for your team to visit Chennai Airport to explore the possibility of putting up Subway Carts at locations which my colleague Amit
can show to your team. Amit is marked on the mail and his mobile number is 9755549955.

Post visit we can then discuss further.
Thanks and Regards

Soni Viswanathan

Travel Food Services

GM- Brand Development

Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor,
Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli Point,
Mumbai-400018.

M - +91 99876 46662

“Private & confidential information is contained in this communication along with the attachments. If you are not an intended recipient of this communication,
but have received the communication in error, please do not forward, disseminate or distribute the contents to anyone. Any unauthorized use or dissemination
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of this communication in any manner whatsoever, in whole or in part is strictly prohibited. This communication, including any attachments, may not be free of
viruses, interceptions or interference, and may not be compatible with your systems. You should carry out your own virus checks before opening any
attachment to this e-mail. The sender of this e-mail and the Everstone Group Companies shall not be liable for any damage that you may sustain as a result of
viruses, incompleteness of this message, a delay in receipt of this communication or computer problems experienced in any form or manner whatsoever.”
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
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